Located at this address is a one-and-one-half-story gabled ell Folk Victorian dwelling built ca.
1890. The house has a multi-gabled roof of asphalt shingles, a stucco covered concrete block
foundation and an exterior of asbestos shingles. On the main (N) facade is a ca. 1960, shed
roof entry porch with a square wood column. The main entrance retains its original four-panel
wood door. Windows are original, one-over-one rectangular double hung wood sash with wood
cornice surrounds and some have wood plank shutters.

A ca 1970, side gable garage with a side gable roof of asphalt shingles, an exterior of vertical
board siding and an overhead metal panel track door is attached to the east facade of the house
via a breezeway enclosed with an exterior of vertical board siding, a single-light and three-wood
panel door and a one-over-one double hung wood sash window. Noncontributing




